From: JSchultz Paralegal

To: Court Of Appeals Filings

Cc: Joshua Schultz

Subject: Keon Choice Notice of Intent to Appeal
Date: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 3:57:53 PM
Attachments: 20240522160229426.pdf

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside the organization. Please
exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good Afternoon,

I hope you are doing well. I have attached to this email a letter to the Clerk of the South
Carolina Court of Appeals which includes the Notice of Intent to Appeal for Keon Choice. I
am sending the originals in the mail today, but I was emailing to see if I could get these
documents clocked and if I could receive a clocked copy emailed back to me.

Thank you for your time and I hope you have a great day.

Thank you,

Robin Brown

Senior paralegal to E. Joshua Schultz
Schultz Law Firm, LLC

184 N. Daniel Morgan Avenue
Spartanburg, SC 29306

Office: (864) 582-3030

Facsimile: (864) 751-6300

E-Mail: paralegal@schultzlawfirmllc.com


mailto:paralegal@schultzlawfirmllc.com
mailto:ctappfilings@sccourts.org
mailto:jschultz@schultzlawfirmllc.com

SCHULTZ LAW FIRM

LLC

May 22, 2024

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings

Clerk of the SC Court of Appeals

PO Box 11629

Columbia, SC 29211

RE: THE STATE VS. KEON DEANTRE CHOICE
Dear Ms. Kitchings:

Please find enclosed for filing the original Notice of Intent to Appeal in the
above-referenced matter. Also enclosed are:

1. Original Proof of Service upon opposing counsel
2. Copies of the indictment and sentencing sheets

If I can be of further assistance please feel free to call me.
Sincerely yours,

7

E. Joshua S 17

Enclosure

cc:  South Carolina Office of the Attorney General

184 North Daniel Morgan Avenue Spartanburg, South Carolina 29306
Telephone: 864-582-3030 « Facsimile: 864-751-6300





STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHEROKEE )
)
) AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE
)
THE STATE, )
)
VS. ) CASE NO.

)2022-GS-11-1182

)2022-GS-11-1183 COUNT 1

)2022-GS-11-1183 COUNT 11
Keon Deantre Choice, )2022-GS-11-1184

)2022-GS-11-1185

)2022-GS-11-1186

)

)
DEFENDANTS )

I, é <L 0SAna ;‘ KV‘ hf@, BEING DULY SWORN, SERVED THE:

NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPEAL

on the _State, represented by Kimberly Lewis Leskanic by delivering to:

f <, - _
I Ff\ a d{ N/ and leaving with hm‘@ a copy of the same at:

Cherokee County Courthouse Solicitor’s Office

125 Floyd Baker Blvd, Gaffney, SC 29340

rd
on the 2 Zﬁ’y of M %z , 2024, and that I know the person so served to be the one

mentioned and described in the_Notice of Intent to Appeal as the State , and that I am not a party to, nor

interested in this action.

n¢
SWORN to before me this o’{ZZ —
day of /Vla\,{ , 2024

yiize 4 (SEAL)

NOTARY PUBLIC FOR SOUTH CAROLINA

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 3 'Q&S Bl






Gty

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM CHEROKEE COUNTY
Court of General Sessions

The Honorable J. Derham Cole, Circuit Court Judge

Case Nos. 2022A1110100478, 2022A1110100479, 2022A1110100482,
2022A1110100483, 2022A1110100486, 2022A1110100488,

THE SEALE, . cvosvsrensrmvmrussninsarsssssssansassssnomsssesssusvanmosssasesssssssssssssssss Respondent

Keon Degntre CHoles; crummamussmmammisnsiiniimsmmmsmmes Appellant

NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPEAL

Keon Deantre Choice appeals his convictions and sentences in this case. The

sentence was imposed by the Honorable J. Derham Cole on May 20, 2024. Appellant
received notice of the same on that date.

May 22, 2024 =

E. Joshua Schultz
184 North Daniel Morgan Avenue
SPARTANBURG, SC 29306
(864) 582-3030

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

Other Counsel of record:

Kimberly Lewis Leskanic

Assistant Solicitor N9
Seventh Circuit Solicitor’s Office o
Cherokee County Courthouse > =
125 Floyd Baker Blvd < s
Gaffney, SC 29340 = 0





STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY oF _Cherokee

)
)
|
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-11 - 1182
VS. )
)
Keon Deantre Choice ) AW 2022A1110100478
AKA: . ) Date of Offense: 4/26/2022
Race. B Sex: M Age. 30 ) S.C.Code§: 44-53-370
D0B; /24/1993 SS#: 247-93.9708 ) CDRCode# 018
Address: __|{4 TPLE W don) Clre LY )
City, State, Zip: 716 __sc 29307 ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL#* SID# )
)

*CDL Yes [ No [J CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [J No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ~ [J CONVICTED OF or |/) PLEADS
TO:  PWID Marijuana, 1st [0-5 years and/or $0-5k] i 5 years, concurrent

In violation of § 44-53-370 i of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0186

£ NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT O sErRiOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1%tor CSC w/minor 3'%)

. A Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: As indicted, [ Offense, O presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, £/ Negotiated Sentence, {.] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

w0 e

SCBar#  Défendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
w/st

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ate Department of Correction ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 6 ~daysimonths/years/Hme-Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __—_years

and/or to pay a fineof $_"__; i ioe of " days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $__~: plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance-is-suspended-with-probation for -

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Tpg/sentence shall run
[ CONCURRENT or [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. KeonDeantre Choice INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 -GS- 11 - 1182

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after __ months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[J Substance Abuse Counseling [J Comptetion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [ No Contact with Victim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling ) May serve W/E
beginning:
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J  Public Service Employment days/hours
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to §.C. Code § 17-256-135.
] Other:

[J RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: (0 Setby SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) 3100y 3
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) @1 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150) ¢
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL ¥2.35
Presiding Judge: i

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: %ﬂa)wﬂl,ll 0 W(’ Q){’f , Judge C%de: ’ Ny '
Court Reporter: Linda MefH __ Sentence Date: : W 747 e B

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2





STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Cherokee

)
)
|
STATE )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-11_- 1183 Count |
VS. )
)
Keon Deantre Choice ) AW 2022A1110100482
AKA: ) . )  Date of Offense: 4/26/2022
Race: B ___Sext M Age: 30 ) S.C.Code§: 44-53-375
DOB: 8/24/1993 ~ SS#: 247-93-9708 ) CDRCode#: 0368
Address: (L4 ;Qdé,g weeD ORLEE )
City, State, Zip: SET6. . & C 893807 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID¥ )
)

*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [} No [
in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas  [] CONVICTED OF or {4 PLEADS
TO:  Trafficking in Methamphetamine 28-100g, 1st offense [7-25y and $50k] # ¥ years and $50k

In violation of § 44-53375 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0392

(O NON-VIOLENT 8] VIOLENT i SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 18t or CSC w/minor 3')

- - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: O Asindicted, () Offense, a Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [/ Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
16837 e - %&'& 1t

oWtor "~ SCBar#  Dbfendari u/ Attorney #67 Defendant SC Bar#
St

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ate Department of Correction (O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _ﬁ_ dayslmenths/years/Time-Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
and/er to pay a fine of $m provided thatupomthie satvice of ___~ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $_ " plus costs and assessments as applicable*; t

or

manthefyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The/sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





o/

STATE VS. Keon Deantre Choice INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 -GS- 14

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code § 17-25-135.

= 1183-Count |
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
{J Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim  [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(O Mental Health Counseling O May serve W/E
beginning:
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
O
|

Other:;

(0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [T] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J Set by SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $ 50 ,OOQ
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning '
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) § SLISO
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) :,\$1‘0'0 5y 8 )
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150y ¢
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) T $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) T8D $A|200. 18
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund D0 3 -
TOTAL 3 U IIHTTIS
Yo Presiding Judge: : .
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Y, W@)QX’ Judge Code: -
Court Reporter: OUindo ot t Sentence Date: s Mesy
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2





STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF _Cherokee

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-11 - 1183 Count i
VS. )
)
Keon Deantre Choice y  AW#H 2022A1110100479
AKA: _ . )  Date of Offense: 4/26/2022
Race: B _Sexx M Ager 30 } S.C.CodeS§: 16-23-490
DOB: 8/24/1993 SS#. 247-93-9708 ) CDRCodei#: 0549
Address: (44T 2Le Wope ¢y CLE )
City, State, Zip: SC16. ¢ ¢ 9.232.7) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# sio# 7~ )
)

*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes (] No [J Hazmat Yes [(J No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or [/ PLEADS

TO:  Poss. of Weapon During Commission of Violent Crime [5 years] ~ Syears, concurrent

In violation of § 16-23-480 ~ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

£ NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1%tor CSC w/minor 3")

= R Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: As indicted, [ Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, i Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

16837 @ é@ 4518

SC Bar#  Defondeni Aﬁorne@ﬁﬂandant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the DZ(State Department of Correction [CJ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 daystmonths/years/Time-Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years

and/or to pay a fine of $_~__; provided-that-upon-the-serviee of _ “days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $____: plus costs and assessments as applicable; the-balance-is_suspended-with-probation-for =

monts/ygars and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The¢'sentence shall run
[ CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
Ol To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-26-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Keon Deantre Choice INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2022 -GS- 14 - 1183-Count Il

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [C] Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[CJ] Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[CJ Mental Health Counseling ] May serve W/E

beginning:
[1 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 ] Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to §.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 other:

[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) ( 5100‘) %
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) &5y
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

s : Presiding Judge: e -~
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: :%mdn&wﬁbbb _Judge Code: / 4
C : R

Court Reporter: ancla mMofH Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2





STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF _Cherokee )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-11 - 1184
VS. )
)
Keon Deantre Choice y  AW# 2022A1110100483
AKAL )  Date of Offense: 4/26/2022
Race: B Sex: M Age: 30 ) S8.C.CodeS§: 63-5-70 o ) L
DOB: 8/24/1993 SS#: 247-93-970 ) CDR Code #: 2481
Address: 18 Tpue \WpoD Clecve)
City, State, Zip: P M6. . <. _29707) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* ~ siD# < )
)

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [J No [[] Hazmat Yes [J No [J

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [CJ CONVICTED OF or |/ PLEADS
TO:  Unlawful Neglect of a Child [0-10 years] 9 # years, concurrent

In violation of § 63-5-70 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2481

£/ NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [0 serRIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1%t or CSC w/minor 39)

. e Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thigeharge s Asindicted, [ Offense, O Presentmentto Grand Jury.  (def.'s initials)

The plea is: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

= IA«ML 16837 @ . é&éﬂ =z 74519

SCBar# Deféndant” Attorney for Deféndant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the GD/State Department of Correction [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 6 daysimonths/years/Time-Served [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years
and/or to pay a fine of $_"__; provided-that-upen-the-service of _~ _ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$_ plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the-balance-is-suspended-with-probration for

monthslyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

’{I']t;?/ﬁentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[0 Tne Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Keon Deanire Choice INDICTMENT/CASE#: 3020 -GS- 14 - 1184

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
(0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(0 Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve W/E
beginning:
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [  Public Service Employment ___ days/hours
0O
O

Other:

] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: ] Set by SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) ($1005 $400
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) @25  $725
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

8.1
; Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: M\Mm Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Llindo WNoef~A 4. Sentence Date: o
SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2





STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF _Cherokee

)
)
)
STATE )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-11_- 1185
VS. )
)
Keon Deantre Choice ) AW 2022A1110100486
AKA: . ") Dateof Offense: 4/26/2022
Race. B Sex: M Age: 30 ) S.C.Code§: 63-5-70
DOB: 8/24/1993 SS#. 247-93-9708 )}  CDR Code #: 2481
Address: = ¥ =
City, State, Zip: L. ¢ azp ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# 7__

N

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes (] No [J Hazmat Yes ] No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [C1 CONVICTED OF or [/ PLEADS
TO:  Unlawful Neglect of a Child [0-10 years] 4 4 years, concurrent

In violation of § 63-5-70 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2481

£ NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1%tor CSC w/minor 31)

. - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: Asindicted, [ Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: {] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, /1 Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
oo () G Larz  aasip
SCBar#  Defeadant Attorney for Defefidant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is co‘mmpitted to the IB/State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,
-
for a determinate term of L noiths/years/Time-Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _—__ years
andfor to pay afine of $____; j iceqf ____days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $:_; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-balance-is-suspended-with-probation-for- —

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The/sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,





STATE VS. Keon Deantre Choice INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2002 -GS- 14 - 1186

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[C1 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling O {\)neagyins:i%? WIE
0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to $.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
(0 other:

O RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: (O set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:

*Fine:

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ $ Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)
3% to County (if paid in installments)

[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

$
R $
C$100> 5105
$100 g
$12 $
525 s
($25 ) $25 _
$150 $
$41 $
$50 $
$40/ea §
TBD g
$500 $
TBD §
$

Court Reporter: “Cinaa moffiH____ Sentence Date:

SCCAJ217 (07/2021)
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D

=P

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF _Cherokee

)
)
)
STATE )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-11 - 1186
VS. )
)
Keon Deantre Choice N )y  AW# 2022A1110100488
AKA: ) Date of Offense; 4/26/2022
Race: B Sex: M ~ Age: 30 ) S.C.Code§: 44-53-370
DOB; 8/24/1993 SS#: 247-939708 ) CDR Code #: 0176
Address:; 114 ;:‘Q, = SMQQD CRLCLFE)
City, State, Zip: 016 cC D920 .’) SENTENCE SHEET
DLit* sio# -~ )

)
*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes [J No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or [/ PLEADS

TO: Possession of Hydrocodone, Sch I, 1st offense [0-2 years and/or $0-5K] 2 years, concurrent

In violation of § 44-53-370 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0176

£/ NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT O SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1%tor CSC w/minor 3'9)

- ; Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: Asindicted, [ Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, £ Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

16837 @ ' é% 745 1%

" SCBar# ‘Pefendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [B/State Department of Correction [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of @ days/menths/years/Time-Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years

and/or to pay a fine of $_~_; provided-thet-uper-the-service of —~  days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $_~ . plus costs and assessments as applicable”;

or

nionths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Thegentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Keon Deantre Choice INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2022 -GS- 14 - 1186

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [ No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [] May serve W/E
beginning:
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J  Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[J Other:

[0 RESTITUTION: [0  Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts, of ~ $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) = $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) ($100y § 16D
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 §
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) %25, $2S
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 50 y _$ A[Q )
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41T  §
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL  $ 2§2.2S
e, 4 Presiding Judge: 4“"”;"“

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: W\W\MW\(*% Judge Code:  \ZDD S\ «
Court Reporter: C {yncles Noff51]  _ Sentence Date: LY
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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WITNESSES

CHEROKEE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Avuitly 7 s

pockerno.  22-GS-19- O | %Nr

The State of South Carolina
County of Cherokee

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT(S)
D& avi NN\ 2022  1erm
2022A1110100478 Jd
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE

\ V,Q\S( \ANK\\Q?

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: L g 2— 22—

Vs.

KEON DEANTRE CHOICE

o
mem———

VERDICT

Indictment for

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
MARIJUANA

SC Code: 44-53-370

Foreperson of Pefit Jury
Date:

FILED IN THE OFFICE
CLERK OF COURT

W1 A6 22 AT

BRANDBY W. MCBEE
HERGKEE COUNTY, SB

calLHoL

9
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10/17/22

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHEROKEE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on é%,_l gﬂ)'f 22 2022 , the

Grand Jurors of Cherokee County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE MARIJUANA

That Keon Deantre Choice did in Cherokee County on or about April 26,
2022 mohufocfure, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase or aid, abet, attfempf,
or conspire to monUchTuré, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchose, Or POssess
with intent to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase a quantity
of Morijuano a schedule | controlled substance, defined by §44-53-190 of the SC
Code of Laws, in violation of §44-53-370, (1976), as amended, such act not

having been authorized by law.,

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary fo the stafute in

such case made and provided.






WITNESSES DOCKET NO. MMn@wkmmn B _ / mw WU

The State of South Carolina

CHEROKEE COUNTY SHERIFF’'S OEFICE

\w \ M County of Cherokee
\ &\.\SAM% ol L o

Barry Barnefte, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER : t TERM

2022A1110100482- COUNT ONE

2022A1110100479- COUNT TWO | THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

VS.

KEON DEANTRE CHOICE

CE\\( Qr@\mx\@/

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Dafe: JluA ST By B A

Indictiment for

~ VERDICT
’ TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE - COUNT
ONE AND POSSESSION OF FIREARM DURING

COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME- COUNT
WO

SC Code: 44-53-375, 16-23-490
CDR: 549

CLASS: FEL/F

Foreperson of Peflit Jury
Date:

D |M THE ORFICE
M:mmmmx of COURT

WA 22 AT
BRANEY W. MCBEE

HEROXEE BOUNTY. §C

LRVRVRE

calLL0)

8
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10/17/22

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHEROKEE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on &%}‘L&QJMH’\@

Grand Jurors of Cherokee County present upon their oath:

TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE

That Keon Deantre Choice did in Cherokee County on or about April 26,
2022, knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase or bring into this State, or
did provide financial assistance or did otherwise aid, abeft, attempf, or conspire
to sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or did knowingly
actually or consfructively possess, or did knowingly attempt to actually or
constructively possess (100) one hundred grams or more, buf less than (200) two
hundred grams of Methamphetamine, a schedule Il confrolled substance, in
violation of §44-53-375, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as
amended.

POSSESSION OF FIREARM DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME- COUNT TWO

That Keon DeonTre—Choice did in Cherokee County on or about April 26,
2022, possess a firearm, during the commission of a violent crime as defined in
Code §16-1-60, to wit: IRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE, in violation of Code
§16-23-490, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and Con’rrory to the statute in such
case made and provided.






WITNESSES

CHEROKEE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

AT L A

bl
DOCKET NO. N

The State of South Carolina
County of Cherokee

Barry Barnefte, Solicitor

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2022A1110100483

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

b\\\\\&i \@0\ DS 1ERM

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: L g LT 2

THE STATE

VS.

KEON DEANTRE CHOICE

VERDICT

fForeperson of Peiif Jury
Dafe:

Indictment for
UNLAWFUL NEGLECT BY LEGAL CUSTODIAN
SC Code: 63-5-70

CDR Code: 2481
Class FEL/E

FILED IN THE ORFICE
CLERK OF COURT

W1 622 Attt

BRANBY W, MCBEE
'HEROKEE GBUNTY, 5C

ol

cclLL0L
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10/17/22

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF CHEROKEE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on é’zﬁi’gzii ;QQZQQQ the

Grand Jurors of Cherokee County present upon their oath:

UNLAWFUL NEGLECT BY LEGAL CUSTODIAN

That the Defendant, Keon Deantre Choice did in Cherokee County on or
about April 26, 2022, have chc:r'ge or custody of a child or was the parent or
guardian of a child, or was responsible for the welfare of a child as defined in
Section 63-7-20 and did place the child at an unreqsonoble risk of harm
affecting the child’s life, physical or mental health, or safety, to wif: by hcving
marijuana and me’rhompheTqmine inside the home with the minor child and
within reach of the minor child, in violation of §63-5-70, OF THE CODE OF LAWS

OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the stafute In

such case made and provided.






}I

WITNESSES

CHEROKEE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

il A Zps

DOCKET NO.

The Staie of South Carolina

County of Cherokee

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

22-6511- O\8S

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2022A1110100486

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

.-r TERM

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

CP/F\ \&P@\ 2

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Daie: Gl 0

THE STATE

VS.

KEON DEANTRE CHOICE

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Dafte:

Indictment for
UNLAWFUL NEGLECT BY LEGAL CUSTODIAN

SC Code: 63-5-70
CDR Code: 2481
Class FEL/E

IN THE QRFICE
m_wmmxx OF COURT

022 AU 22 At L
BRANBY W, MCBEE

HERBK

EE 8QUHTY. §C

Sal/LL/0L

cl
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10/17/22

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHEROKEE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the

Grand Jurors of Cherokee County present upon their oath:

UNLAWFUL NEGLECT BY LEGAL CUSTODIAN

That the Defendant, Keon Deantre Choice did in Cherokee County on or
about April 26, 2022, have charge or custody of a child or was the parent or
guardian of a child, or was responéible for the welfare of a child as defined in
Section 63-7-20 and did place the child at an unreasonable risk of ham
affecting the child’s life, physical or mental health, or safefy, to wit: by having
marijuana and methamphetamine inside the home with the minor child and
within reach of the minor chi}d, in violation of §63-5-70, OF THE CODE OF LAWS

OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the stafute in

such case made and provided,






DOCKET NO.

WITNESSES
CHEROKEE OOCZ._;\ mIm_N_mm,m\mu_uw_Om The State of South Carolina . 3%%%&& Mmmmmmm%nm
/O g&w\q ? County of Cherokee 202 wus 22 Al )2
Barry Barnetie, Solicitor +BRANBY W mcB
. ~xmmoxmm..gcz.ﬂ MM.mm.
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
RREST WARRANT NUMBER ;
A M 1 O TERM

2022A1110100488

THE STATE

ACTION.OF GRAND JURY
vs.

KEON DEANTRE CHOICE

Vun Foard

Foreperson of Grand Jury .
Date: R 22— Indictment for

VERDICT

POSSESSION OF HYDROCODONE

SC Code: 44-53-370

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

c/LL/0)
14
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10/17/22

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHEROKEE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on B_%Qf_wthe

Grand Jurors of Cherokee County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF HYDROCODONE

That Keon Deantre Choice did in Cherokee County on or about April 26,
2022, knowingly and intentionally possess a quantity of Hydrocodone, a
schedule Il controlled substance as defined by §44-53-210, of the Code of Laws
of the State of South Carolina, in violation of §44-53-370, THE CQDE OF LAWS OF
SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended, such possession not having been

authorized by law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and confrary to the statute in

such case made and provided.







